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From: Irving, Toni
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 1:10 PM
To: BISHOP, ARTHUR D

Subject: Accepted: NRI










From: Nicholson, Marj

To: Croke, Ryan; Thomas, Cristal; lrving, Toni; Klinzman, Grant; Becker, Timothy; Curtis, Jay; Miller, Marc;
Nicholson, Marj

Subject: Anti Violence Commission Recommendations

Attachments: Ammunition Included in Surcharge.docx

Anti-Violence Recommendation - Commentary.docx

When: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 3:00 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: Conference Call

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

e S N S S R
The purpose of this call is to seek consensus on the Commission’s recommendations to the Governor.

picl: I PossCode: |

Attached is a summary of the Conference Call held on September 30th. Also attached is a list of ammunition to be considered for the
3% surcharge on ammunition.

Marj Nicholson

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
Work: 217/557-5608

Cell:
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LIST OF AMMUNITION TO BE INCLUDED IN SURCHARGE





The following is a list of ammunition types most often used for non-hunting purposes. Most of the ammunition types are commonly found to be used in violent situations.





1. Include all centerfire handgun ammunition, including but not limited to: 





1. 9 mm or 9 x 19 mm Parabellum


1. 10 mm


1. .25 ACP


1. .327 Magnum or “MAG”


1. .32 long


1. .357 MAG


1. .357 STG


1. .38 super or special


1. .380 Auto


1. .40 Smith and Wesson Auto (S&W)


1. .44 Mag or .44 Russian


1. .44 S&W special


1. .45 ACP, Auto, or GAP


1. .45 long colt


1. .454 Casull


1. .480 Ruger





2. Include the following rifle/long gun ammunition:





1. .223 Remington (5.56 mm x 45 mm NATO) – will have limited hunting applications…  IL: coyotes


1. .308 Winchester (7.62 x 51 mm NATO)  - OLIN Makes Winchester rounds


1. 7.62 x 39 cartridge (AK-47)  - also 7.62 x 39 Soviet


1. .50 BMG (12.7 x 99 mm NATO) – will affect long range target shooters


1. 7.62 x 54 mm Russian 





3.  Law enforcement agencies, including DNR’s Conservation Police, should be exempt from the surcharge. 










ANTI-VIOLENCE COMM. RECOMMENDATIONS





9/30/2011 – Conference Call Summary








Anti-Violence Commission’s recommendations:





1) FOID card fee increase from 10 yrs/$10 to 5 yrs/$20:  


a. 50% ($9.00) divided between ISP and DNR;


b. 50% ($9.00) used to update the data infrastructure for the exchange of Mental Health Records between ISP and DHS Division of Mental Health.





Current Distribution of $10/10 year fee:


$1     State Police Services Fund – FTIP


$6     Wildlife and Fish Fund


$3     Firearm Owner’s Notification Fund for FOID processing





Recommended Distribution of $20/5year fee:


      $1       State Police Services Fund – FTIP 


      $8.50 ($6.00+2.50)   Wildlife and Fish Fund


      $5.50 ($3.00+2.50)    Firearm Owner’s Notification Fund for FOID processing


$5.00   To be used for the information technology rewrite of the database to identify individuals in the files of DHS relating to mental health and developmental disabilities to obtain any felony conviction or patient hospitalization information which would disqualify a person from obtaining or require revocation of a currently valid FOID Card.





Issues/Concerns:


· Cost benefit analysis needed


· DNR researching impact on cash flow


· No other states require FOID cards


· Costs ISP $21.76 to issue each card


· Number of applications received by ISP each year


· 2008:  279,000


· 2009:  326,000


· 2010:  ????


· 2011:  ISP expects over 300,000 (March - 32,420 apps)


· Current backlog is 56 days (54% of applications returned 10-12 days; 46% require varying degrees of additional background examination against 8 separate criminal history databases


· FOID card major contention with gun owners/NRA





2) Firearm Transfer Inquiry Program (FTIP) increase from $2 to $20:  


a. 50%  ($9.00) used to expand Neighborhood Recovery Initiative in the Chicago area and other target areas; 


b. 10%  ($1.50) used to develop victim services and family survivor services; 


c. 10%  (1.50) used to expand community based youth services, including a statewide mentoring program; 


d. 30% ($8.00) used to cover ISP expenses for managing the program and maintaining the system





Issues/concerns:


· FTIP requires ISP to process inquiries from Illinois-based federally-licensed firearm (FFL) dealers who are required by the federal government to have a background check run on individuals attempting to purchase firearms.  


· FTIP fee has not increased in the history of the program (1998)


· ISP’s cost of processing FTIP is $5.00


· $1 of the $10 FOID card fee is allocated to FTIP


· FFL’s will oppose


· Fee increase would be passed to consumer


· Gun owners will oppose


· Other States comparison


· Colorado and Connecticut charge less than Illinois


· $2 - Pennsylvania/Virginia (Virginia charges nonresidents $5)


· $5 – Florida


· $25 - Nevada


· Remaining states charge from $7.50, $10, $15, $19


 


3) 3% surcharge on ammunition sales:


a. 100% used to maintain performance-based community programs 





Issues/Concerns:


· Gun owners/NRA constituency would oppose additional surcharge


· Narrow scope of surcharge to only apply to guns more likely to be used in violent crimes (handguns, assault rifles)


· Exclude as much as possible ammunition that is primarily used for hunting


 


4) Require private owners and dealers pay a transfer fee whenever private firearm transfers occur (Currently, the private transfer of firearms does not require registry with the transfer program)





Issues/Concerns:


· Hot topic between Downstate and Chicago Legislative Caucuses


· Would require private firearm transfers go through a FFL 


· Would require start-up costs and additional FTIP personnel


· $5 per transaction fee to cover ISP costs


· FFL’s may want to charge fee 


· Need to coordinated with ATF


· Consider an exemption for family heirloom transfers


· Need to address straw purchases 









From: Irving, Toni

To: Shaw. Barbara
Subject: Can u tell me
Date: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 4:28:15 PM

What we have w/NRI in Michelle Harris' ward?

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Shaw. Barbara
Subject: FW: CBS2 Inquiry
Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 10:36:00 AM

Is he part of NRI?

Toni Irving, Ph.D
Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (o)
312.814.5512 (f)

From: Nayyar, Alka

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 10:30 AM

To: Anderson, Brooke; Irving, Toni; Croke, Ryan; Smith, Januari
Cc: Kettlewell, Bob

Subject: Re: CBS2 Inquiry

Looping in Januari

I'll check with CMS

From: Anderson, Brooke

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 10:26 AM
To: Irving, Toni; Croke, Ryan; Nayyar, Alka
Subject: CBS2 Inquiry

Guys- Ed Marshall wants to know if “New Beginnings church/Corey Brooks” has any social service
contracts with the State of lllinois-

can you help me on this? Can anyone find out? Thanks!
BA
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Stermer, Jerome
Subject: FW: Can u tell me
Date: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 5:45:00 PM

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (0)

312.814.5512 (f)

----- Original Message-----

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 5:30 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: RE: Can u tell me

The NRI programs in South Shore, Greater Grand Crossing and Roseland are all at least partially in the
8th ward.

————— Original Message-----

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 4:28 PM
To: Shaw, Barbara

Subject: Can u tell me

What we have w/NRI in Michelle Harris' ward?
Toni Irving

Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn
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From: Anderson, Lindsay Hansen

To: Lavin, Jack; Stermer, Jerome; Hannig. Gary; Vaught, David; Henretta, Sheila; Ross. Andrew
Cc: Monk, Emily

Subject: FW: Free Up Resources.xls

Date: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 9:49:00 AM

Attachments: Free Up Resources.xls

Attached is the list that Leader Radogno referred to during the Leaders meeting yesterday. | have
already been in touch with Emily Monk on state blackberries and vehicles. We will need to be
prepared to discuss at the leaders meeting tomorrow.

From: Nuding, Tim [mailto:TNuding@senategop.state.il.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 9:45 AM

To: Anderson, Lindsay Hansen

Subject: Free Up Resources.xls

Lindsay,
Here is the sheet Leader Radogno was working off of yesterday at the Leaders meeting.

Tim
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Sheet1


																					$ in Billions


			FY12 GOMB Revenue Projection																		$33.1


			FY12 House Revenue Projection																		$33.2


			FY12 CoGFA Revenue Projection																		$33.9


			FY12 House Spending Projection																		$33.2


			FY12 GOMB Spending Projection																		$33.6


						Diff from GOMB Revenue															($0.5)


						Diff from CoGFA Revenue															$0.3


																					$ in Millions


			Areas to free up resources from original FY12 budget:


						Gov's ROE's GRF vetoes															$11.0


						Gov's Education Transportation GRF vetoes															$89.0


						Gov's Medicaid GRF Vetoes ($276m approp)															$0.0


						Reduce GRF Transfer to Workers Comp Fund (Gov Suggestion)															$5.0


						Reduce GRF Transfer to School Infrastructure Fund (Gov Suggestion)															$10.0


						Increase Child Care copays (Gov suggestion)															$8.0


						Eliminate statutory mandate for Illinois Cares Rx (Gov Suggestion)															$10.0


						Utilize State Pensions Fund Balance to offset GRF pension costs															$95.0


						Violence Prevention Authority Stockpile of Cash - transfer back to GRF															$54.0


						Eliminate FY12 approp for the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative															$10.0


						Reduce the number of state take home cars by 50% & sell them															$9.0


						Reduce the number of state cell phones & blackberries by 50%															$2.3


						Eliminate the Sup Court Historic Preservation Comm - transfer funds to GRF															$3.3


						Eliminate the Operation CeaseFire Program at IDOC															$4.9


						Reform State Employee Group Insurance Program															$100 to $300m


									Retiree Contributions, Higher Premiums, etc


						Eliminate GRF funded debt service for CTA & Pace - bonding for operations															$14.9


						Eliminate GA Scholarships - reduce higher ed funding															$13.9


						Push forward with Medicaid Reform - fight for it - file state plan amendment															$100.0


									Reduce ineligible enrollees - assume 1% of population


						Total															$540m to $740m


						Total without Group Insurance or Medicaid items															$340m


			Governor's FY12 Operational Pressures


						Reallocations to Operate State Government (Gov request)															$180.0


						Keep State Facilities Open															$55.0


									Operations without AFSCME pay raises												$235.0


						AFSCME pay raises															$76.0


						Total Governor Request															$311.0
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From: Enyia, Chimaobi

To: Irving. Toni; Thomas, Cristal

Cc: Dembo. Robert; Sutcliffe, Jennie

Subject: FW: Gov Invite to NRI Closing ceremony

Date: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 1:50:44 PM

Attachments: Governor Quinn 2011 Letter of Request NRI M+J CloseOUT Celebration.doc

From: Howard Lathan [mailto | G
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 1:17 PM

To: Enyia, Chimaobi

Cc: Weems, Malcolm

Subject: Gov Invite to NRI Closing ceremony

Malcolm,
Please see the attached.
Howard Lathan







October 21, 2011

The Honorable Pat Quinn
Governor, State of lllinois

James R. Thompson Center

100 West Randolph Street, Floor 16
Chicago, IL 60601

Dear Governor Quinn:

First, | am writing to thank you and your staff leadership for including the
Chicago Area Project/Neighborhood Recovery Initiative (NRI) young people
and adult mentor participation with the Governor Office at the Bud Billiken
parade this past August. We had nearly 200 participants representing
Grand Boulevard and West Garfield Park neighborhoods matching and
promoting back to school messages.

Secondly, the young people and mentors formerly request that you join us
for the Chicago Area Project NRI/ Mentoring plus Jobs Closing Celebration,
Saturday, November 5, 2011 between 11:00am and Noon.

The event will be held at the El Palais Bu She’ 4628 West Washington Blvd,
Chicago, lllinois.  We will be honoring the 200 youth and their mentors for
the outstanding accomplishments achieved this past summer. We would
like you to provide brief remarks on your commitment to promoting
neighborhood violence prevention through positive youth development and
coordinated support services for parents, children, indigenous leaders and
other stakeholders. Also, we would like you to assist with the award
presentations.

Your presence will mean a great deal to the families, young people and
mentors who respect and appreciate the opportunities you provided in
helping local people, taking local actions, with local solutions.

If possible, could you please contact Mr. Marcus Warner, event coordinator,
confirming your participation or more information. He can be reach at

(773) 638-0970 or || GG

Thanks in advance for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Howard Lathan, Associate
Executive Director

Cc. David E.Whittaker


















From: Enyia, Chimaobi

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: FW: NRI Evaluation Committee
Date: Monday, December 12, 2011 10:49:09 AM

Greetings, all.

The NRI Evaluation Committee meeting will be held on December 12th, from 11:00 — 1:00. The
meeting will most likely be held at UIC, Institute for Juvenile Research located at 1747 W. Roosevelt
Rd. Alight lunch will be served.

I will email the exact room location and the agenda and related materials later this week.

If you are NOT able to attend, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thanks,
Barbara
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From: Irving. Toni on behalf of Bishop. Arthur D.

To: Dembo, Robert; SLAUGHTER, JUSTIN Q; THOMAS, GAILYN; lrving, Toni
Subject: FW: NRI and juvenile justice

When: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: 15th floor Lt Gov conf room

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

Tk Kk _d KKk Kk _k_*

————— Original Appointment-----
From: Bishop, Arthur D. HYPERLINK "mailto:[mailto:ARTHUR.D.BISHOP@doc.illinois.gov]" [mailto:ARTHUR.D.BISHOP@doc.illinois.gov]

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 12:49 PM
To: SLAUGHTER, JUSTIN Q; THOMAS, GAILYN; Irving, Toni; BISHOP, ARTHUR D

Subject: NRI and juvenile justice
When: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).

Where: 15th floor Lt Gov conf room

When: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: JRTC 16th floor
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From: Slaughter, Justin Q.

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: FW: NRI
Date: Monday, November 14, 2011 10:21:57 AM

Toni — this is the meeting that | was referring to (see below). Do you still have time to meet? Let me
know either way.

Justin Slaughter

Deputy Director of Programs

lllinois Department of Juvenile Justice

JRTC - 100 West Randolph Street, Suite 4-200
Chicago, IL 60601

Office: (312) 814-3057

Work Cell: (630) 797-8625

Email: justin.slaughter2@doc.illinois.gov

From: Bishop, Arthur D.

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 9:07 AM

To: "toni.irving@illinois.gov'; Thomas, Gailyn; Slaughter, Justin Q.
Subject: NRI

Good morning Toni. Please see email below that highlights the challenges with NRI.
Several providers have spoken directly to us regarding their inability to get referrals. TASC
most recently shared their concerns with Justin.

I am very concerned that the lack of service outcomes for youth and families not
connected to I1DJJ’s Aftercare workers may jeopardize the continued funding of NRI or
specifically the reentry piece.

As you know DJJ has limited funding to develop community-based resources and we are
currently depending heavily on the NRI providers at this time. A total of 67 1DJJ youth
have been referred with 21 paroled youth receiving services. Those that have been
referred, but not yet receiving services, will do so once they are paroled.

Please confirm that we are meeting Monday, November 14%, at 2pm to discuss this.

"MINIMUM STANDARDS SHOULD NOT BE OUR STANDARDS"

ABishop
Director
lllinois Department of Juvenile Justice

From: Slaughter, Justin Q.

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 11:17 AM

To: Bishop, Arthur D.; Thomas, Gailyn

Subject: FW: Low numbers of enrollees and/or little to no data entered into ETO system

23 NRI providers have very low numbers...scroll down below to see what providers are on the list.

Justin Slaughter
Deputy Director of Programs
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[llinois Department of Juvenile Justice

JRTC - 100 West Randolph Street, Suite 4-200
Chicago, IL 60601

Office: (312) 814-3057

Work Cell: (630) 797-8625

Email: justin.slaughter2@doc.illinois.gov

15 Agencies With Few or No Participants:
2 - Agape Family Center

o ~WNE

9.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.

8
1
2
3.
4.
5.
6
7
8

NNN

N

Pilsen - Build, Inc.
Greater Harvest MBC_
Healthcare Alternative Systems

IL One Family One Child

0- Lakeside Community Committee

2 - Lawndale Christian Legal Center

0 - Proviso Leyden Council for Community Action

0 - TASC - Grand Prairie
0 - TASC - Chicago Area Project

QOWOOOWOo

o O »r O O

The Link and Option Center

New Saints of Humboldt Park (Special Contact Information - Let"s discuss on Wednesday)
The Woodlawn Organization

WES Health System - Pilsen

Westside Association for Community Action

Agencies Without Entities That Elissa (of Social Solutions) will follow up on:

Access Community Health Services

Campaign for a Drug Free Westside

Greater Faith MBC R

International Pentecostal Assembly Ecumenical

Latino Cultural Exchange Coalition

New Life Knew Solutions_ )

Roseland Cease Fire Project (No staff have logged in) )
YMCA of Metro Chicago Street Intervention Program (No staff have logged in)
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From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Loudon, Jennifer; Axelrod, Jennifer L; Betz, Lisa J.; CARMICHAEL MICHELE; Colleen Cicchetti; Garate. Teresa;
Griffin, Gene; lrving. Toni; Jenkins. Lorri; Kristy Ogren; Laura Hurwitz; Lueck. Colette; Shaw, Barbara;
Studzinski, Anne

Subject: FW: RSVP for 12/12 SBC Family Engagement training

Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 6:20:02 PM

I thought you all might be interested in knowing about this training for NRI School-Based Counseling
(SBC) project coordinators, clinicians and supervisors.. I'm excited about it as part of year two NRI
SBC..

From: Kristin Ogren [mailto:KOgren@ilaacp.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 3:40 PM
Subject: RSVP for 12/12 SBC Family Engagement training

Good afternoon,
This email is to announce an upcoming Family Engagement training.

Training overview:

This interactive workshop is designed to brainstorm and discuss effective strategies to reduce
mental health stigma in communities and to engage families in the services provided by your
agencies.

Please RSVP if you are planning to attend with an email back to me no later than Wednesday
November 2354,

Who: SBC Project Coordinators, Supervisors and Clinicians

Date: Monday 12/12/11

Time: 9:00am — 12:00pm

Location: Cicero Community Center gym, located at 2250 S. 49th Ave. in Cicero

Parking: Available in the Town of Cicero FREE Parking Garage located on the corner of 23d

Street and 50" Ave.
CEUs will be provided for those who are interested.

Thanks very much!
Kristy

Kristy Ogren

NRI TA Project Manager

Illinois African American Coalition
for Prevention

850 W. Jackson Blvd.

Suite 340

Chicago, IL 60607

Email: kogren@ilaacp.org
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Phone: 312-850-4444 ext. 227
Fax: 312-850-4446

www.ilaacp.org

WE'VE MOVED!!!! PLEASE UDATE YOUR DATABASE OR CONTACT LIST!!!!

This email may contain confidential or proprietary material for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Any review, use, distribution, or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, or authorized to receive the information from the recipient, please contact
the sender by email and delete all copies of this message.
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From: Saddler, Michelle

To: Winick, Ben; Anderson. Lindsay Hansen; Weems. Malcolm
Cc: Wells, Randy; Hou, Grace; Gelder, Michael

Subject: FW: Special projects money

Date: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 12:46:43 PM
Attachments: EY 12 Special Project Grants RFP 9-11-11.docx
Importance: High

Dear Ben and Lindsay,
This is to follow up on my conversations this morning with Ben and with Malcolm.

I must clarify first that this inquiry was raised by Rob Uhe and Kristin Allen --- NOT Kristin Richards. (I
was mistaken this morning.) Nevertheless, Rob’s network still makes it important that we respond
mindfully.

COGFA members objected vociferously throughout the closure hearings about NRI funding, and they
were not even aware of special projects funding. Because of the broader context that the Gov's
Office is operating in, | respectfully ask that the Governor’s Office kindly answer this inquiry.

Both Malcolm and | (Malcolm especially, since he is in JRTC) would be happy to participate in
internal conversations about potential communication strategy.

Thank you,
Michelle

Michelle R.B. Saddler
Secretary
lllinois Department of Human Services

cel: I

From: Wells, Randy

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 8:18 AM
To: Saddler, Michelle; Hou, Grace

Subject: FW: Special projects money

I need to respond to this.

From: ruhe@tayloruhe.com [mailto:ruhe@tayloruhe.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 2:38 PM

To: Wells, Randy

Subject: FW: Special projects money

Randy: Please see below from my client at the Boys & Girls Clubs. We are struggling a bit trying to find
out exactly how it happened that a number of providers in the Teen Reach program are receiving funds
over and above what was appropriated for Teen Reach this year, if | understand this correctly. You can see
Kristin's questions below — trying to figure out where these additional funds are coming from. Can you
shed more light on this for me?











 (
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR FY 12


SPECIAL PROJECT VIOLENCE PREVENTION GRANTS





Notice of Proposal Due Date








Title:				FY 12 Special Project Violence Prevention Grants








Issued By:			Illinois Violence Prevention Authority








Proposal Due Date:	October 14, 2011 by 5:00pm





					Proposals should be addressed to:


	


				ATTN:	Barbara Shaw


					Illinois Violence Prevention Authority


					100 West Randolph Street, Room 4-750


					Chicago, IL  60601





				


					Do not fax your proposal.





Eligible applicants:	Agencies in Receipt of Eligibility Letter dated September 13, 2011.


					


	Eligible applicant must meet one of the eligibility categories: not-for-	profit corporation, government entity or tax exempt organization that 	provides services or conducts activities in Illinois. 





	For non-governmental entities, the applicant must have a current certificate of good standing with the Secretary of State and an Illinois Charitable Trust registration number, or a statement that the agency is exempt.








Funding Period:		November 1, 2011 – October 31, 2012 (no-cost extension possible)








Grant Award:		Up to amount specified in Eligibility Letter








Applicant 			Monday, September 26, 2012,  2:00 – 3:30 PM, 160 N. LaSalle St., Chicago, IL


Conference:			 5th Fl Auditorium


					






APPLICATION AND PLAN FOR FY 12 


COLLABORATIVE VIOLENCE PREVENTION GRANTS








I.	IVPA Background





The Illinois Violence Prevention Authority (IVPA) was created by the Illinois Violence Prevention Act of 1995.  The Act acknowledged the need for a comprehensive, collaborative approach to violence prevention and authorized IVPA to “plan, coordinate, fund and evaluate public health and public safety approaches to violence prevention in the state.”  





IVPA is a state agency governed by a board that is co-chaired by the Illinois Attorney General and the Director of the Illinois Department of Public Health.  Its members include the directors or designees of state agencies, private sector members from the health, criminal justice, civic, and victim service arenas, and the chair of the IVPA Youth Advisory Board.





Annual appropriations for IVPA are from two funding sources: the Illinois Violence Prevention Fund (Fund 184), into which monies generated from the sale of the license plates are deposited, and the General Revenue Fund.  





The Act directs IVPA to administer grant programs that make funding available for community-based and statewide collaborative efforts (multi-disciplinary, multi-sector) that address individual, community and/or societal factors that  contribute to violence prevention. 						


For more information regarding IVPA, please visit our web site at www.ivpa.org.








II.	FY 12 Special Project Grants Program Requirements





In collaboration with the Governor's Office and the Illinois Department of Human Services, IVPA will make funds available under the Special Projects Grants program to conduct community activities that seek to impact the many individual, community and societal factors that contribute to the unacceptable high levels of interpersonal violence in Illinois communities.  A wide range of efforts, including those that strengthen families, provide needed services and positive development activities for children and youth (during both in-school and out-of-school time), promote safer communities, increase jobs and diminish the effects of poverty, are among the many activities that may be conducted with these funds.





	Special Project Grants Program recipients will be expected to meet the following Special Program Requirements:





1. Grantees must implement a specific violence prevention project in a defined community or geographic area in need of the proposed violence prevention services/activities.





2. Grantees must implement the project in accordance with the goals, objectives, implementation plan, and management plan outlined in the application, once approved by IVPA.  





3. Grantees must employ/assign a Project Manager (full or part time, depending on size of project) supported by project funds who will be responsible for managing and coordinating the project and for submitting all required reports and documents.





4. Grantees must expend funds in accordance with the approved project budget and must follow IVPA budget reallocation policies and procedures when budget adjustments are requested.  Project implementation must be initiated within the first quarter of the grant period.





5. Grantees must submit quarterly program and fiscal reports in a manner prescribed by IVPA.





6. Grantees must evaluate and report project outcomes in accordance with the evaluation plan described in the application.








III.	Special Projects Grant Application





Eligible agencies must submit an application in response to this Request for Proposals (RFP) by 5:00 PM on October 14, 2011.  The initial grant period for Special Project Grants is November 1, 2011 through October 31, 2012.  No-cost extensions for an additional six (6) to twelve (12) months may be granted.





	Proposal Narrative (15 pages maximum)





Applicants must submit a plan that contains the information outlined below.  Each section must have a heading that corresponds to the headings listed below.  Sections do not need to begin on new pages.  





The Proposal Narrative must be typed on white, 8 ½" x 11" paper using 12-point font or larger, double-spaced (max. 23 lines per page) with one-inch margins.  Section A may not exceed one page.  Sections B-E may not exceed fourteen pages; recommended page limits for each section are provided as a guideline.  Sections A and F-H are not included in the fourteen page limit. Charts may be included in the Program Plan and may be single-spaced.  Footnotes that extend into the one-inch margins may also be included for citation purposes only.





A.	Program Abstract (1 page maximum)





The abstract should serve as a succinct, one-page summary of the proposed project.  The abstract should be able to stand alone from the rest of the proposal and provide an understanding of the proposed program.





1. Provide a summary of the project which includes a brief description of (a) the goals, objectives and desired outcomes of the proposed project; and (b) the major elements of the implementation plan, including which department, division and/or agency executive leader will manage the proposed project.








B.	Project Narrative (maximum 14 pages)


	


1. Project Description: Describe in detail the proposed violence prevention project, including:





a.  The name, purpose, goals, objectives, desired outcomes and major programmatic components of the proposed project;





b.  The theoretical framework or evidence base which indicates how the proposed project will contribute to violence prevention; 





c.   A description of the community area,  including  population demographics and information on levels of poverty and violence;  a description of the population to be served or reached by the project; and a statement of need for the proposed project; and 





d.   The projected number of people to be reached by the program, and, if applicable, the projected number of hours of service to be provided , on average, to each project participant.





2. Agency Description and Experience,;  Describe the applicant agency as follows:





a. A description of the applicant agency's overall mission, purpose and major activities; 





b. A description of the applicant agency's capacity to perform the proposed activities,  and a history of past performance of the proposed or similar activities;





c. Describe the agency’s fiscal experience managing and reporting on grant funds.  Please use specific, recent and relevant examples. Attach a current FY 11 and 12 total agency budget with funding sources (attach as Appendix 1).





3. Implementation Plan:  Describe how the proposed project will be implemented, including:





a. A description of how each program component will be implemented, including major activities  to be conducted, where the activities will take place, and who will conduct the activities;





b. A project timeline that describes when the major activities will take place over the course of the 12 month grant period;





4. Staffing and Management Plan:  Describe the staffing and management plan for the proposed project, including:





a.    A description of where in the agency the proposed project will nest, and who will be responsible for providing oversight and supervision of the Project Manager;





b.    A description (name and title, if known) of who in the agency will oversee and manage the financial aspects of the project, including payroll, accounts payable and fiscal reporting;


c. 	A description of the Project Manager's role, qualifications and percent time on the project; attach a resume of the Project Manager if the person has already been identified; 





d. 	A description of any other staff to be hired and/or supported by the project, including roles, qualifications and percent time on the project; provide resumes of any project staff members  who have already been identified; and





e.   A statement indicating that the applicant will comply with each of Program Requirements # 4, 5, and 6 as specified on page 4 of the RFP.





5. Evaluation Plan:   Briefly describe the agency's plan to evaluate the project, including:





a. 	A brief description of the  measurable objectives and outcomes of the proposed project;





b. 	A brief description of the evaluation methods and instruments that will be used to measure project objectives and outcomes.





C.  Budget Forms 





1. Complete the budget forms included in the packet; an electronic version will be sent to email address submitted on the Applicant Contact Form.  If needed,  additional pages may be created.





2. Detailed instructions for filling out the budget forms are found in Appendix B.  Itemize your budget using the subcategories provided in the Budget Page.  A list of examples of allowable costs is included in Appendix A.





D.	Budget Justification  





1. [bookmark: OLE_LINK1][bookmark: OLE_LINK2]In the Budget and Personnel Details pages, provide additional detailed information for each line item budgeted so that reviewers will understand what services/items are being purchased, to which activity(ies) in the Program Plan they are related, and how the estimated costs were calculated.  See Appendix B for the level of budget justification required.


		


2. For any equipment costs in excess of $1,000, please attach three official quotations from vendors.  Include quotations if you are purchasing more than one of the same piece of equipment where the total is greater than $1,000.  Provide an explanation if you are unable to provide three quotations.  





3. If salary and benefits are requested, complete the Personnel Details page on the Excel document. 

















E.	Forms and Attachments





1. Cover Sheet—detach and complete.  Instructions for completing the Cover Sheet are provided on the back of the form.  The Cover Sheet should be the first page of the application packet.





2. General Assurances—detach, read and sign.  Include it in the application packet following the letters of collaboration.





3. Web Site Permission Form—detach and complete.





4. Renewal Applicant Contact Sheet-detach and complete.





5. Current Certificate of Good Standing from the Secretary of State’s Office. (Letter should not be older than September 2010).-if applicable





6. Verification of current Illinois Attorney General Charitable Trust registration  (Current IAG letter or print out from database is sufficient)-if applicable





7. Evidence of non-profit, tax exempt  status (where applicable)





8. Completed Budget Pages.





9. Application Checklist—detach and complete.  Once the application is complete, use the checklist to assure that all components are included in the application packet that is to be submitted.  





The entire application (an original and 3 copies) must be received on or before 5:00 p.m., October 14, 2011 at Illinois Violence Prevention Authority, 100 W. Randolph St., Rm. 4-750, Chicago, IL 60601. 





IV.	Scoring and Award Criteria





Eligible applicants will be reviewed on the extent to which they meet the criteria outlined in the Program Plan and to the extent that a satisfactory budget is submitted.  If information is missing or unclear, IVPA may request additional information from the applicant.





Applications will receive a maximum of 100 points, distributed as follows:





· Program Abstract				  5 points maximum


· Project Description			25 points maximum


· Agency Description/Experience		15 points maximum


· Implementation Plan			20 points maximum	


· Staffing and Management	 Plan		15 points maximum


· Evaluation Plan				10 points maximum


· Budget					10 points maximum


						





Final selection of applications for award of funds will be accomplished through a multi-stage process:





· 	Applications will be reviewed for completeness.  Any missing information will be immediately requested.  Missing information or delays in response to requests for missing information may result in a late or reduced award or no award.





· 	Each application will be reviewed and scored on the extent to which the requested information was provided, the appropriateness of the narrative in the Program Plan, and whether a satisfactory budget was submitted.  





· 	Applications must meet a minimum fundable score to be considered for funding.  Additional information may be requested to qualify the proposal as fundable.





· 	IVPA may negotiate with applicants on any specific line-items listed in the budget pages.





· 	Final funding decisions will be made by the IVPA Board of Directors.  





V.  Payment Methodology





Payments will be made on a quarterly basis, with the first quarter payment made upon execution of the grant agreement. Subsequent quarterly payments will be made after receipt and approval of quarterly program and fiscal reports.  Any funds not expended by the end of the 12 month or extended contract period must be returned to IVPA within 45 days of review and approval of the Close-Out Report.








VI.	  Contact





 For additional information, please call or email the following staff member:


		


		Barbara Shaw


		(312) 814-1514


		Barbara.shaw@illinois.gov





VII.  Submission Instructions





  Submit the completed application (one original and two copies) to:





		Barbara Shaw


		Illinois Violence Prevention Authority


		100 West Randolph Street, Room 4-750


		Chicago, IL  60601





Applications must be received by 5 p.m., October 14, 2011.
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APPENDIX A


ALLOWABLE COSTS FOR REIMBURSEMENT UNDER IVPA AGREEMENT





To be reimbursable under an IVPA Grant Agreement, expenditures must: 


	


a. Be necessary and reasonable for proper and efficient administration of the program and not be a general expense required to carry out the overall responsibilities of the agency.





b. Be authorized or not prohibited under federal, state, or local laws or regulations.





c. Conform to any limitations or exclusions set forth in the applicable rules, program description, or grant agreement.





d. Be accorded consistent treatment through application of generally accepted accounting principles appropriate to the circumstance.





e. Not be allocable to or included as a cost of any other state or federally financed program in either the current or a prior period.





f. Be net of all applicable credits.





g. Be specifically identified with the provisions of a direct service or program activity.





h. Be an actual expenditure of funds in support of programs activities, documented by check number and/or internal ledger transfer of funds.





Examples of allowable costs include the following.  This is not meant to be a complete list, but rather specific examples of items within each line item category.





	A.  	Personnel:


	


Gross salary paid to agency and contractual employees directly involved in the provision of program services.  Employer’s portion of fringe benefits actually on behalf of direct services employees; examples include FICA (Social Security), life/health insurance, Workers Compensation insurance, Unemployment insurance and pension/retirement benefits.





	B.	Contractual Services:





Conference registration fees


		Professional Services


		Repair & maintenance of furniture and equipment


		Postage, postal services, UPS, or other carrier costs


		Software for support of program objectives


		Subscriptions


		Training and education costs





Payments (or pass-through) to subcontractors or sub-grantees are to be shown in the Contractual Services section—all subcontracts or sub-grants require an attached detail line-item budget supporting this contractual amount.





Allocations of the applicable portion of the following costs are allowable only if approved by the program and the allocation methodology is approved as part of the application process.


	


	Rent or lease of space or facilities


		Utility costs


		Insurance


		Copy machine rental or lease


		Costs of improvements to real property


	


C.  	Travel





		Mileage (at state rate unless specifically noted otherwise)


		Airline or rail transportation expense


		Lodging


		Per diem or meal costs


		Operation costs of agency-owned vehicles





	D.	Commodities (Supplies)


	


		Office supplies


		Medical supplies


	Educational and instructional materials and supplies, including booklets and pre-printed pamphlets


		Household, laundry and cleaning supplies


		Parts for furniture and office equipment


		Equipment items costing less than $100 each								Books, films, and videos


		Reference and training materials and exhibits





E.	Printing (include in Supplies)





		Letterpress, offset printing, binding, lithographing services


		Photocopy paper, other paper supplies		


		Envelopes, letterhead, etc.





	F.	Equipment





	Items costing over $100 each with useful life of more than one year.  Cost shall include all freight and installation charges.


		Office equipment and furniture


		Allowable medical equipment





	





	G.	Telecommunications (include in Contractual Services)


	


		Telephone services


		Answering services


Repair, parts and maintenance of telephones and other communication equipment





	Non-allowable costs include, but are not limited to:





		Alcoholic beverages


		Bad debts


		Contingencies or provision for unforeseen events


		Contributions and donations


		Debt retirement


Entertainment, exclusive of incentives to encourage target-group participation


		Fines and penalties


		Gratuities


		Indirect cost plan allocations, except where the fiscal agent is also the applicant


		Interest and financial costs


		Legislative and lobbying expenses


		Real property payments or purchases









APPENDIX B





FY 12 IVPA Proposal Budget Guidelines


PERSONNEL


Salary


The personnel detail page is for Employees and Contractual Employees with the ability to reflect any unique fringe arrangements that are different from regular employees. Independent contractors, for example a payroll service, or a contracted IT support person, should be included in the contractual services line of the contractual services budget sub-category.  


See INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR VS CONTRACTUAL EMPLOYEE SHEET FOR MORE INFORMATION





Fringe


Required Fringe:


· FICA at 7.65% unless University with Federally approved rate


· Unemployment Insurance at rate determined by agency’s policy.  See Unemployment Claim Opinion documents for more information regarding temporary employees.  Agency can elect not to pay unemployment insurance and reimburse the State for approved claims.


· Workman’s Comp at rate determined by agency’s policy.  There are some exceptions to this requirement. See this link for more information: http://www.iwcc.il.gov/insurance.htm


· The fringe justification cells are to be used to note different employee rates. It is not necessary to show the dollar amount breakdown for each fringe percentage rate.





CONTRACTUAL SERVICES





Rent/Occupancy/Utilities


· This line covers rent, occupancy and utility costs associated with the funded program. 


· All costs in the budgeted that are pro-rated need to be based on an allocation method that must be provided in the justification column of the budget. One Rent Allocation example: Occupancy and related costs (i.e. utilities) should be calculated using a percent of staff office space and client space projected to be utilized for the proposed project .  This should be a reasonable allocation of costs that are prorated based on actual utilization of space and related costs for project activity.  


· Occupancy should include building maintenance costs. If it is a separate cost then the budget justification should include the total cost, multiplied by  the prorated share (similar to above example) x # of months on the budget.


· If the agency uses a different allocation method, please explain in detail.





Professional Services


· This line is for independent contractors such as an accountant, IT support, audit services, speaker (speaker fee and travel), and bus rental


· The budget justification should include for each service the hourly rate, number of hours per month,  and  number of months, which, when multiplied, equal the total requested for each service.








Telephone/Telecommunications


· The budget justification should describe the allocation method. For example: Monthly telephone bill is $400 x 10% (2 grant funded FTE/20 total agency FTE staff=10%. ) x 12 months=$480


· If the agency uses a different allocation method, please explain in detail.


Postage/Shipping


· This line is for postage and shipping. 


· The justification should include an projected monthly cost x # of month =total cost


Meeting and Training Costs


· This line is for agency costs of hosting meetings and trainings.


· This line should be broken out per meeting/training; per cost of individual aspects of the meeting (i.e. room rental should be separate from food costs) x number of people and number of events =total requested


Conference Registration


· This line is for agency costs of sending staff to trainings and/or conferences


· The justification should include cost of each training (approximate is acceptable) x # of staff =total cost


Equipment Rental/Lease


· This line is for agency costs of renting a copier or other equipment.


· If equipment is shared by multiple programs, justification should be shown as a prorated share of total cost (2 FTE/20 total agency FTE= 10% )x # of months=total requested


Contractual Services: Other


· This line is for computer software and stipends


· The justification should include the unit cost x # of items =total cost; or stipend rate x # of hours or events for stipend x number of persons receiving stipends=total cost for stipends





SUPPLIES





Office


· This line is for general office supplies. It includes copier toner, printer ink and copy paper.


· The justification should include the projected monthly cost x # of months =total office supplies


Program


· This line is for program supplies such as curricula, t-shirts, journals etc


· The justification should include unit cost x # of items=total cost for item


Printing


· This line is for printing jobs printed by a printing company or a copy store.


· The justification should include unit cost x number of copies= total printing cost


Photocopying/Duplicating


· This line is for per copy costs if applicable


· The justification should include per copy cost x # of copies=total cost


Supplies: Other


· This line is for supplies that do not fall in the above categories


· The justification should detail the unit cost, the number of units, and the total cost.





TRAVEL





Staff


· This line is for staff travel. 


· The justification should include state mileage reimbursement rate x approximate # of miles per month x # of months =total staff travel miles


· If your agency uses a different rate, please submit a letter stating the agency’s rate


Client


· This line is for client travel costs such as bus cards or use of an agency vehicle to transport clients. 


· For example, for the bus cards: unit cost of bus card x # of bus cards=total bus cards cost. For the agency vehicle, state reimbursement rate # of miles x # of months =total agency vehicle mileage cost


· If your agency uses a different rate, please submit a letter stating the agency’s rate.


Travel Other


· This line is travel for persons other than staff or clients, such as a trainer or consultant


· The justification should include a breakdown of the costs.





EQUIPMENT





Office Furniture


· This line is for office furniture such as desk, cabinet, chair etc.


· The justification should include unit cost for each item x number of items=total office furniture cost


Computer/Electronic


· This line is for computers and electronic equipment such as printers, scanners, headsets, cameras, projectors


· The justification should include the unit cost for each item x number of items=total computer equipment cost


· Agency must submit three bids for any equipment over $1000 


· For renewals, if a new computer(s) was/were purchased last year, there should be no need for new computers in the renewal application.


Equipment Other:


· This line is or equipment other than office furniture, computer or electronic equipment












































INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR VS CONTRACTUAL EMPLOYEE





Recently, we have been working with IVPA grantees regarding the distinction between a contractual employee and an independent contractor. Both the IRS and Labor law outline the difference.  We have found this website particularly useful: http://www.irs.gov/businesses/small/article/0,,id=179115,00.html





Basically, there are three types of hired status





Independent Contractor


· Agency does not withhold or pay taxes; agency provide a 1099 Form for contractor 


· Agency does not have a supervisory relationship with independent contractor


· Agency can only direct the results of the work and not what will be done, how it will be done or when it will be done





Contractual Employee


· Agency directs and supervises employee’s projects.


· Agency does withhold and pay income taxes, withhold and pay Social Security and Medicare taxes, and pay unemployment tax on wages paid to an employee. 


· Agency may or may not offer health or other fringe benefits. 





Regular Employee


· Agency directs and supervises employee’s projects.


· Agency does withhold and pay income taxes, withhold and pay Social Security and Medicare taxes, and pay unemployment tax on wages paid to an employee. 


· Agency can offer health and other fringe benefits to employees depending on the agency’s benefit policy and structure.






























































APPENDIX C





























APPLICATION COVER SHEET





ILLINOIS VIOLENCE PREVENTION AUTHORITY


FY 12 SPECIAL PROJECTS VIOLENCE PREVENTION GRANTS 














1.	APPLICANT ORGANIZATION:   


NAME: 				


					


ADDRESS: 				


		CITY: 					


		ZIP CODE: 				


TELEPHONE: 				


FAX NO.: 				


		WEB SITE: 				


FEIN NO. (TIN): 			


ILLINOIS CHARITABLE TRUST REGISTRATION NUMBER: __	


					


		CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER:


							





		TELEPHONE: ____________________


		EMAIL: _________________________


		CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER:


						______


		TELEPHONE: ____________________


		EMAIL: _________________________





2.		DATE OF SUBMISSION:


		____________    _______   _________


		       Month               Day            Year





3.		AMOUNT REQUESTED:


							





4.		ORGANIZATION TYPE:


· Government Entity


· Non-Corporation*


· Tax Exempt Org. (e.g. IRC 501 (c) (3) )*



5. GEOGRAPHIC AREA(S) SERVED:


	(See Enclosed Map)


	AREA(S) #: _________________________








6. 	COUNTY(-IES) SERVED:





	____________________________________





7.	LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS:





	U.S. House of Representatives: 		


	State House: 				





	State Senate: 				





8.	IMPORTANT NOTICE:


This state agency is requesting disclosure of information that is necessary to accomplish the statutory purpose as outlined under 30 ILCS 105/1 et seq.  Failure to provide this information may prevent this form from being processed.





9. 	APPLICANT CERTIFICATION:


To the best of my knowledge, the date and statements in this application are true and correct.  The applicant organization agrees to comply with all state/federal statutes and rules/regulations applicable to the program.


	


	AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL:


	____________________________________


			     Typed Name	





	____________________________________


Title





	____________________________________		


	Signature				Date











		*Must provide documentation of current status.



INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING COVER SHEET








The Application Cover Sheet MUST be the front page of the proposal. 





1.	Provide applicant name and address as it is to appear in the contracts for services that will be developed for successful applicants.  You must supply the names of the chief executive officer and chief financial officer of the agency.  Additional Program and fiscal contract information is requested in the FORM section. If another agency will serve as fiscal agent for the program, supply that agency’s name, as well, and clearly indicate its status as fiscal agent.  





TIN Number: Provide your nine-digit federal Taxpayer Identification Number (also known as the Federal Employer Identification Number, or  FEIN) or the state assigned Governmental Unit Code.  Governmental agencies (county or municipality) should use the Governmental Unit Code, which generally begins with 20 or 30; non-governmental agencies or multi-county agencies should use the FEIN, which generally begins with 36 or 37.  If another agency will serve as fiscal agent for the program, supply that agency’s TIN/FEIN, and clearly indicate that it is the fiscal agent’s TIN/FEIN.  





ILLINOIS CHARITABLE TRUST REGISTRATION NUMBER: Tax-exempt non-profit organizations must register with the Illinois Attorney General’s Charitable Trust Office. See: http://www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/charities/file_require.html, for more information.








2.	Enter the date the application was forwarded to the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority.





3.	Specify the total amount of funding you are requesting from IVPA (not including matching funds or other funding).





4.	Mark (X) to indicate your type of organization.  Documentation of current status such as a Certificate of Good Standing from the Secretary of State, Attorney general Cahritable Trust number,  IRS Tax Exempt Letter or other comparable proof of status must be provided for all applicants other than governmental entities. 





5. 	Using the enclosed map, indicate which geographic area(s) your program serves.  





6.	List all counties served by your program.





7.	Provide the appropriate district numbers (not names) for the area(s) to be served by your program.  For example, if your program serves three counties, you should list each U.S. Congressional District, State Representative and Legislative District representing the three counties in your service area.  





Chicago Area applicants: If your program service area is the City of Chicago, list all U.S. Congressional Districts, State Representative and Legislative Districts representing the City of Chicago. If your program service area is only a certain potion of the City of Chicago, you should only list the related Districts.  





The Secretary of State’s Illinois Blue Book and Illinois Handbook of Government are the best resources for properly identifying your state legislative districts.  Each can be downloaded from the Secretary of State’s web site at www.sos.state.il.us.  Once at that website, go to Publications, then State Government and then click on either the Illinois Blue Book or Illinois Handbook of Government links.  The maps in each book outline the US Congressional District and State House and Senate Districts.  





9.	Provide the name and title of the person authorized to enter into contracts or otherwise obligate the agency to provide services.  This information will be used for the signature block for contracts offered to successful applicants.





The signature of the “Authorized Official” certifies compliance with all requirements as described in the Request for Proposal, applicable program rules and regulations, and applicable state and federal rules and regulations.















ILLINOIS VIOLENCE PREVENTION AUTHORITY


GENERAL ASSURANCES





A.   The undersigned, a duly authorized official of the applicant agency, hereby certifies:





       1.	That the applicant has not been (i) convicted of bribery or attempting to bribe an officer of employee of the State of Illinois, nor (ii) made an admission of guilt of such conduct which is a matter of record; nor (iii) has an official, agent, or employee of the applicant committed bribery on behalf of the applicant and pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the applicant.





      2.	That if the applicant is a charitable organization subject to the Charitable Trust Act, (760 ILCS 55/1), or the Solicitation for Charity Act, (225 ILCS 460/1), that all information required by the statutes referenced herein has been filed with the Illinois Attorney General. 





      3.	That the applicant has not been barred from contracting with a unit of state or local government as a result of violation of bid-rigging or bid-rotating provisions in the Criminal Code of 1961.  (720 ILCS 5/33 E-3, 5/33E-4, 5/33E-11)





      4.	That the applicant is not prohibited from selling goods or services to the State of Illinois because it pays dues or fees on behalf of its employees or agents, or subsidizes or otherwise reimburses them, for payment of their dues or fees to any club which unlawfully discriminates.  (775 ILCS 25/1,25/2)





      5.	That no Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the applicant, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal Contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, loan, or cooperative agreement. 





      6.	Compliance with all provisions of the Drug Free Workplace Act. (30 ILCS 580/1)





      7.	That the applicant is not debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation by any federal department or agency.  (45 CFR 75).





B.  Further, if funded, the applicant agrees:





      1.	That the programs (s) shall be implemented within three (3) months of the execution date of the grant agreement.  Funds for programs not implemented within three (3) months may revert to unawarded status, unless a written extension request is submitted and approved in writing by the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority.





      2.	That all services provided through the grant shall be made available without discrimination on the grounds of age, handicap, race, creed, religion, sex, marital status, national origin or duration of residence.


      


      3.	To allow periodic on-site review of the applicant’s programs and records and audits, including those of authorized subcontractors, by the staff of the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority or their authorized representatives.





      4.	To submit performance reports to the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority within fifteen (15) days of the end of each reporting period as specified in the applicable program description.  The final annual report shall be submitted to the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority within thirty (30) days of the end of the award period.  All other specified reports shall be submitted within identified time lines.





      5.    To expend funds in accordance with the contracted budget, or with accordance to IVPA re-allocation procedures.


										


      6.	To maintain forms used to authorize services paid from project funds.  Forms shall show the services authorized, date of authorization, and the amounts expended for the specific approved services.





      7.	To make every reasonable effort to expend the entire grant allotment within the grant period in accordance with the contract or approved re-allocation request.





      8.	To notify IVPA prior to the end of the grant period if grant funds will not be spent within the grant period.





      9.	To maintain complete records of all services and receipts and disbursements relative to the project and agrees to make all such records available to the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority in accordance with the Fiscal Control and Internal Auditing Act and OMB Circular A-128 or OMB Circular A-133, whichever is applicable.





      10.	To maintain, for a minimum of three (3) years after the completion of the award period, adequate books, records, audits and supporting documents to verify the amounts, recipients, and uses of all disbursements of funds in conjunction with the award; all books, records, audits and supporting documents related to the award shall be available for review and audit by the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority or the Auditor General; and the applicant agrees to cooperate fully with any audit conducted by the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority or the Auditor General and to provide full access to all relevant materials.  Failure to maintain the books, records, audits and supporting documents required by this section shall establish a presumption in favor of the State for recovery of any funds paid by the State under the grant award for which adequate books, records, audits and supporting documentation are not available to support their purported disbursement.





      11.	Not to utilize the services of a subgrantee to fulfill obligations without the prior written consent of the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority, and prior written approval by the Authority of all subcontracts.





      12.	To comply with provisions of the Illinois Purchasing Act prohibiting conflict of interest. (30 ILCS 505/11.1, 505/11.5)





      13.	To act in compliance with Article 2 of the Illinois Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5.1-101) and with 44 Ill. Adm. Code 750.APP.A.





      14.	To comply with the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, the American with Disabilities Act of 1990, and all other federal and State of Illinois laws, regulations or orders which prohibit discrimination because of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, ancestry, age, marital status, or physical or mental handicap.





      15.	Grant funds shall be used in addition to, rather than in lieu of, existing local or other State or federal funds currently available for the purposes approved in the grant award.  Existing funds which are currently available are those which have been available at least during the period immediately preceding the period for which funds are being requested and will also be available during the period for which the funds are being requested.





      16.	That information acquired or produced pursuant to the grant shall not be published, disseminated, or otherwise released without prior review and written approval of the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority.


 


C.   In addition, the applicant understands:





      1.	That any award resulting from this application may not be sold, assigned, or transferred in any manner and that any actual or attempted sale, assignment, or transfer shall render the award null, void and of no further effect.





      2.	That any award resulting from this application is not subject to the State Employees Indemnification Act.  (5 ILCS 350/1)


	


       3.	That the application and any subsequent award may not be amended or revised without prior written approval of the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority.





       4.  That all intellectual property and all documents, including data, reports, and all other work products produced by the applicant using grant funds shall become and remain the exclusive property of the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority, and shall not be copyrighted, patented, or trademark registered by the applicant except as authorized by the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority in a separate contract.





___________________________________________						


Signature of Authorized Official





___________________________________________                           


Applicant Agency





___________________________________________                                                                  


Date 





ILLINOIS VIOLENCE PREVENTION AUTHORITY


FY 12 REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS





WEB SITE PERMISSION FORM








The IVPA web site (www.ivpa.org) lists all currently funded programs, including the agency name, contact information and a brief description about the funded program.  In addition, we provide links to the web sites of our funded programs.  





If your agency has a web site, please provide the following information specifying your agency’s web site address as well as who we should list as the contact person if anyone has questions or wants further information regarding your program.  





If your agency does not have a web site, please write “None” on the Web Site Address line below and provide the remaining information as you would like it to appear on the IVPA web site.  





If your program is funded, this information will be added to the IVPA web site.  Please sign the bottom of this page to permit us to link our web site to yours. 


					


			


			Web Site Address: 	_________________________________


			Agency Name:	_________________________________


			Contact Name:	_________________________________


			Address:		_________________________________


						_________________________________


			Email:			_________________________________


			Phone:			_________________________________


			Fax:			_________________________________


			


I give the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority permission to post a link to our agency’s web site on the IVPA web site.  I also give the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority permission to use our logo on the IVPA web site.





	Signature:___________________________


	


	Printed/Typed Name:_________________________





	Date: __________________









Illinois Violence Prevention Authority


Special Projects Applicant Contact Sheet





In order to ensure that we have complete contact information for all grant recipients, IVPA is asking all renewal applicants to provide the information requested below.





Grantee Agency: 		


Grantee Agency FEIN#:  ______________________________





1. Who will be responsible for preparing and submitting quarterly fiscal reports?


Name:					


Title:  	


Agency:  	


Address: 	


Phone:							Fax: 


 	Email:  _________________________________________________





2. Who will be responsible for preparing and submitting quarterly data/progress reports?





	Name:	 


Title


Agency: 	


Address: 	


Phone: 							Fax: 


	Email:  _______________________________________________








For grantees using a fiscal agent, please fill out the following information:


Fiscal Agent:   ______________________________________________________


Fiscal Agent Authorized Official: _______________________________________  


Title of Authorized Official:						


Address: 


Phone:							Fax: 


 	Email:  ____________________________________________________________


   					














ILLINOIS VIOLENCE PREVENTION AUTHORITY


FY 12 COLLABORATIVE VIOLENCE PREVENTION GRANTS


REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS





APPLICATION CHECKLIST





Please verify that you have included the following items in your proposal.  Place an X next to each item that has been included in the application packet and sign at the bottom of this page.  The application should be assembled in the order these items are listed.  Place your completed and signed Application Checklist at the end of your application packet.








______     Completed cover sheet (indicating that the applicant is an eligible organization type);





 ______	One-page Program Abstract and 14-page (maximum) Proposal Narrative, double-spaced (max. 23 lines per page) in 12- point font with 1-inch margins on all sides (charts do not need to be double-spaced) that includes a section on need statement, agency capacity, program narrative, and program objectives and evaluation, in addition to a (Sections B-E);





 ______     Signed General Assurances Form ;





 ______	Web Site Permission Form;





______	Renewal Applicant Contact Sheet;





_____        Current Certificate of Good Standing from Secretary of State’s Office (the letter 		      should not be older than September 2010);





______      Evidence of non-profit status (where applicable)





______      Verification of current Illinois Attorney General Charitable Trust registration (Letter 		      from IAG or print out from database is sufficient);





 ______	One signed original copy of the entire application packet (including all forms and budget pages) fastened with a binder clip; and





 ______     Two photocopies of the entire application packet, each fastened with a binder clip.











The individual who verified the completeness of the application packet should sign below:





								____________________________________


						    	Signature			Date


							____________________________________


							Phone Number
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Thanks as always for your help.

Rob

ROBERT A. UHE
PARTNER
TAYLORUHE LLC

312 SouTH FOURTH, SuITE 200
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62701
PHONE: 312-206-2884

EmaiL: ruhe@tayloruhe.com

www.tayloruhe.com

From: Kristin Allen <kallen@bgca.org>

Date: Tue, 1 Nov 2011 12:30:40 -0700

To: Mark Taylor <mtaylor@tayloruhe.com>, Rob Uhe <ruhe@tayloruhe.com>, Jennifer Morrison
<jennifer@filson-gordon.com>

Cc: Brian Manderfield <BManderfield @BGCA.ORG>

Subject: Special projects money

Everyone,

Had a chance to speak to Senator Lightford last week at an event — mentioned the special projects
money for after-school programs. She said that given that they had tried to put more money into Teen
REACH, but since that hadn’t happened, they “found some other monies” to use to help providers.

She is giving $40K to our B&GC of West Cook Co. — she’s on the board there. However, some
programs are getting a lot more than they ever received for Teen REACH, I'm told. An email list of
agency contacts of awardees is below for the IVPA piece, as some of the awards are running through
IVPA and some through DHS. The program is being handled through an RFP process, but essentially,
our Club, and others I'd expect, were told what they would likely get. The RFP is attached. Some
monies are for youth programs but they are also being used for related services for at-risk
adults/families.

It would be helpful to know what monies are funding this — in the IVPA attachment it indicates general
revenue or license plate monies fund their programs in general. If it's member initiative money, was
there a program all legislators had access to for this year, or is this a special arrangement a group of
them worked out with the Governor’s office ?

Thanks,

Kristin

From: Bryan Echols <bryane@magicchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Special Project Grant Application Status

To: "Anita Andrews-Hutchinson™ <ahutchinson@vlacademy.org>, "Annie Smith"

>, "Azaryalu Stonar" , "Barbara Britten
, "Bernita Johnson-Gabriel” <bgabriel@qcdc.org>, "Brandon F.






Johnson" <bjohnson@wpconsortium.org>, "Carlos Nelson" <cnelson@gagdc.org>,
"Charlotte Robinson™ <crobinson@magnoliaassociates.net>, "Cheryl Francis"
<cherylf@chicagoareaproject.org>, "Chlyla Wilson" <chlyla@otiswilsonfoundation.org>,
"Christine Smith" < > "Clarice M. Read" <
"Cornel Barnett" < >, "David Whittaker"

Deorah WiThans |-
"Debra Vines" >, "Deneen Bohannon-Siimon"

, "'Diane L. Bedrosian" <dbedrosian@ssfsl.org>, "Dr. Micah K.
> "Dr. Vivian R. James" <brjones@abjchicago.org>,
childrenshomeandaid.org>, "Eugene Wolf"

>, "Florence Johnson" <fjohnson@swyc.org>, "Frances
obl.org>, "Franshuan Myles" <%>, "Gerald
Walanka™ <gwalanka@insearch.org>, "Jacques A. Conway"
<jconway@teamworkenglewood.org>, "Jennifer Artis"
<jennifer.artis@franciscanalliance.org>, "Jocelyn Jones" <jjones@thearkofstsabina.org>,
"Juandalyn Holland" <jholland@teamworkenglewood.org>, "Kadi Sisay"
<ksisay@swyc.org>, "Katrina Thompson" <kthompson@broadviewparkdistrict.org>,
"Keenan White" >, "Kevin Means" <blessed@bamhouse.org>,
ackstarproject.org>, "Lauren Fischer" <Ifischer@insearch.org>,

> "Marie Dumas"

> "Mecole Jordam" <mjordam@targetarea.org>, "Meghan Olson"
, "Michael Pfleger" >, "Moriel
, "Nakisha Hobbs" <nhobbs@vlacademy.org>, "Nancy

Jackson" >, "Nancy Ronquillo"
<nronquil@childrenshomeandaid.org>, "Neli Vasquez-Rowland" <neli@asafehaven.org>,
"Nicole W. lliev" <nwiliev@woodlawnpromise.org>, "Nina Longino"
<nlongino@woodlawnpromise.org>, "Priscilla Jones"
" Lt. ColonelRalph Bukiewicz" <ralph_bukiewicz@usc.salvationarmy.org>, "Rami
Nashashibi" <rami@imancentral.org>, "Reginald Akkeem Berry"

<akkeem@savingoursonsministries.org>, "Rev. Michael Eaddy"
, "Rey Lopez-Calderon™ <rey@alianzainstitute.org>,
"Ricardo Estrada” <estradar@metrofamily.org>, *Ronald Holt"

<ronald.holt@chicagopolice.org>, "Ruth Robinson™

<ruth@brightstarcommunityoutreach.com>, "Samantha Mitchell"
<samanthamitchell@abjchicago.org>, "Saranna Davidson"

"Sherrinie Eckersley" <eckersls@metrofamily.org>, "Sonya E|!r|!ge"
maldersleeve" <sterlingg@asafehaven.org>, "Sue
Snyder Ross™ <sue@imancentral.org>, "Susan Walker" < > "Teyonda
Wertz" , "Tony Bell” , "Tony McCoy"
, "EnvoyTyrone Staggers"
<tyrone_staggers@usc.salvationarmy.org>, "Val Jordan™ <vwjordan@breakingground.net>,
WW + JtWallace € Goode"
<wallace@hyde.parkchamberchicago.org>, "Wendy Walker Williams™
<wendywilliams@uchicago.edu>, "BarbaraShaw" <Barbara.Shaw@Illinois.gov>

Cc: "SylviaLove" <Sylvia.Love@Illinois.gov>, "ShaiHoffman"

>

<Shai.Hoffman@Illinois.gov>, "AddieMcCaskill" <Addie.McCaskill@Illinois.gov>
Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2011, 12:59 PM

Kristin Allen

Director

lllinoisAlliance of Boys & Girls Clubs





400 W. Monroe, Suite 206

SpringfieldIL 62704

(217) 527-8800 (office)
(cell)

(217) 527-8804 (fax)

kallen@bgca.org

This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are
not the addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you may not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this e-
mail. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and notify the sender. Thank you.










From: Saddler, Michelle

To: Winick, Ben; Anderson. Lindsay Hansen; Weems. Malcolm
Cc: Wells, Randy; Hou, Grace; Gelder, Michael

Subject: FW: Special projects money

Date: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 12:46:44 PM
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

ce! [

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

To: "Anita Andrews-Hutchinson" <ahutchinson@vlacademy.org>, "Annie Smith"
<-, "Azaryalu Stonar" < >, "Barbara Britten"

< > "Bernita Johnson-Gabriel" <bhgabriel@aqcdc.org>, "Brandon F.






Johnson" <bjohnson@wpconsortium.org>, "Carlos Nelson" <cnelson@gagdc.org>,
"Charlotte Robinson™ <crobinson@magnoliaassociates.net>, "Cheryl Francis"
<cherylf@chicagoareaproject.org>, "Chlyla Wilson" <chlyla@otiswilsonfoundation.org>,
"Christine Smith" , "Clarice M. Read" < >,
"Cornel Barnett" < >, "David Whittaker™

e Vs <
"Deneen Bohannon-Silmon™
> "Diane L. Bedrosian" <dbedrosian@ssfs1.org>, "Dr. Micah K.
>, "Dr. Vivian R. James" <brjones@abjchicago.org>,
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
<ksisa c.org>, "Katrina Thompson" <kthompson@broadviewparkdistrict.org>,
"Keenan White" < , "Kevin Means" <blessed@bamhouse.org>,
ackstarproject.org>, "Lauren Fischer" <Ifischer@insearch.org>,

"Debra Vines" <

> "Marie Dumas"

> "Mecole Jordam" <mjordam@targetarea.org>, "Meghan Olson"
> "Michael Pfleger” < >, "Moriel
McClerklin" , "Nakisha Hobbs" <nhobbs@vlacademy.org>, "Nancy

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
<samanthamitchell@abjchicago.org>, "Saranna Davidson" <

"Sherrinie Eckersley" <eckersls@metrofamily.org>, "Sonya E|!r|!ge"
<ﬂ&lder3leeve" <sterlingg@asafehaven.org>, "Sue
Snyder Ross™ <sue@imancentral.org>, "Susan Walker' "Teyonda
Wertz" < , "Tony Bell" < , "Tony McCoy"
< >, "EnvoyTyrone Staggers"
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
Subject: FW: TWO
Date: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 11:19:00 AM

I am regularly hearing bad news about this org. This could be an opportunity to reallocate funds... |
would tell Barbara to cancel as soon as we identify an adequate replacement. Thoughts?

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (o)
312.814.5512 (f)

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 9:03 AM
To: Irving, Toni

Cc: Jenkins, Lorri; Desai, Reshma

Subject: TWO

Hi, Toni. FYI, | learned in a meeting last week with Malcolm and Cristal that DHS has identified a
number of major mismanagement and contract issues with the Woodlawn Organization and their
contract is in jeopardy. TWO is an NRI Lead Agency. | am holding first payment on their renewed
NRI contract until | hear from the Gov’s Office whether we should cancel our contract with them or
move forward.

Thanks,
Barbara

PS We are pursuing the reentry issues—had a good follow-up meeting with DJJ.
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From: DELORIS.SMITH@doc.illinois.gov on behalf of Bishop. Arthur D.

To: SLAUGHTER. JUSTIN Q; THOMAS, GAILYN; Irving, Toni
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

Time OK per Director Bishop
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Shaw. Barbara
Subject: NRI and juvenile justice
Date: Monday, November 14, 2011 1:10:00 PM

Barb, can you meet on Wednesday at 2pm?

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (0)

312.814.5512 (f)
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From: Bishop. Arthur D.

To: Irving, Toni; THOMAS, GAILYN; SLAUGHTER, JUSTIN Q
Subject: NRI
Date: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 9:07:20 AM

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
connected to 1DJJ’s Aftercare workers may jeopardize the continued funding of NRI or
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

A®Bishop
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

Agape Family Center
Pilsen - Build, Inc.
Greater Harvest MBC_
Healthcare Alternative Systems

IL One Family One Child

g AWNE
N NMNONN

6. O- Lakeside Community Committee
7. 2 - Lawndale Christian Legal Center

8. 0 - Proviso Leyden Council for Community Action
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9. 0 - TASC - Grand Prairie

10. 0 - TASC - Chicago Area Project
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.

- The Link and Option Center
- New Saints of Humboldt Park (Special Contact Information - Let"s discuss on Wednesday)
- The Woodlawn Organization

- WES Health System - Pilsen

o O »r O O

- Westside Association for Community Action

Agencies Without Entities That Elissa (of Social Solutions) will follow up on:

Access Community Health Services

Campaign for a Drug Free Westside

Greater Faith MBC :
International Pentecostal Assembly Ecumenical

Latino Cultural Exchange Coalition

New Life Knew Solutions_ ;
Roseland Cease Fire Project (No staff have logged in)

8
1
2
3.
4.
5.
g
8 YMCA of Metro Chicago Street Intervention Program (No staff have logged in)

OOWOOOWOo






From: Bishop. Arthur D.

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: NRI
Date: Monday, November 14, 2011 9:04:27 AM

Good morning Toni. Need to confirm our meeting for 2pm today. If we're on | think it would be best if
you made the request for Barbara to attend. Gailyn and Justin will attend also as they have had
specific discussions with providers who are lamenting about the lack of referrals. Thanks

Sent from my Windows® phone.
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From: LaTonya T. Lumpkin

To: Lavin, Jack

Subject: Nov. 24

Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 1:20:51 PM
Happy Thanksgiving!

LaTonya T. Lumpkin

Director, North Lawndale Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
Better Boys Foundation

1512 S. Pulaski Road

Chicago, IL 60623

Phone: 773-542-7317

Fax: 773-521-4153
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Shaw. Barbara

Subject: RE: CBS2 Inquiry

Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 10:53:00 AM
thx

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (o)

312.814.5512 (f)

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 10:46 AM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: RE: CBS2 Inquiry

Not part of NRI or Safety Net Works

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 10:37 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 10:45:52 AM

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

To: Nayyar. Alka; Anderson, Brooke; Croke, Ryan; Smith. Januari
Cc: Kettlewell, Bob

Subject: RE: CBS2 Inquiry

Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 10:36:00 AM

I’'m checking to see if they are in NRI

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
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From: Appleman, Bob

To: Croke, Ryan; Irving. Toni; Nayyar, Alka; Anderson, Brooke; Smith, Januari
Cc: Kettlewell, Bob; Miller, Marc

Subject: RE: CBS2 Inquiry

Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 11:26:06 AM

Wasn’t part of IYRC

From: Croke, Ryan

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 10:43 AM

To: Irving, Toni; Nayyar, Alka; Anderson, Brooke; Smith, Januari
Cc: Kettlewell, Bob; Appleman, Bob; Miller, Marc

Subject: RE: CBS2 Inquiry

Any DNR grants?

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 10:37 AM

To: Nayyar, Alka; Anderson, Brooke; Croke, Ryan; Smith, Januari
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

Il check with CMS

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
contracts with the State of Illinois-

can you help me on this? Can anyone find out? Thanks!
BA






From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Can u tell me
Date: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 4:47:46 PM

Do you have a minute to talk on the phone? Can you call me?

————— Original Message-----

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 4:45 PM
To: Shaw, Barbara

Subject: Re: Can u tell me

Thx

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

----- Original Message -----

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 04:42 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: RE: Can u tell me

I'll check and let you know.

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



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BARBARA.SHAW

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Toni.Irving




From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Can u tell me
Date: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 4:42:06 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 5:30:03 PM

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

To: Dembo, Robert

Subject: RE: NRI and juvenile justice

Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 5:24:00 PM
No, thx

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (0)

312.814.5512 (f)

From: Dembo, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 1:20 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: RE: NRI and juvenile justice

Will you need the teleconference technology?

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 10:39 AM

To: BISHOP, ARTHUR D; SLAUGHTER, JUSTIN Q; THOMAS, GAILYN; BISHOP, ARTHUR D; Dembo,
Robert; Shaw, Barbara

Subject: RE: NRI and juvenile justice

The 2pm mtg tomorrow will be in the 15t floor Lt Gov conf room

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
Date: Monday, November 14, 2011 6:28:00 PM

Thanks. It’s about how to better connect NRI youth and families to DJJ Aftercare workers.
16t fl, JRTC

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (0)

312.814.5512 (f)

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 3:35 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: RE: NRI and juvenile justice

| will change the data meeting. Where will the 2:00 meeting be? And, can you give me a
heads up on the agenda for the meeting?

Thanks,

Barbara

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 2:08 PM
To: Shaw, Barbara

Subject: RE: NRI and juvenile justice

My schedule is crammed w/budget meetings this week and we start again at 3pm. If you
could change the data mtg that would be super helpful. Let me know.

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

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 1:20 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: RE: NRI and juvenile justice

Hi, Toni. | have a NRI data system meeting with UIC till 3:00. Can the meeting be at 3? If
not, I'll try to change my data meeting.

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 1:11 PM
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
Date: Monday, November 14, 2011 3:35:14 PM

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
Date: Monday, November 14, 2011 1:19:45 PM

Hi, Toni. | have a NRI data system meeting with UIC till 3:00. Can the meeting be at 37 If
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
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From: Dembo. Robert

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: NRI and juvenile justice
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 1:19:00 PM

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

Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 12:14:43 PM
Thanks.

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

To: Irving. Toni; SLAUGHTER, JUSTIN Q; THOMAS, GAILYN; Dembo. Robert; Shaw, Barbara
Subject: RE: NRI and juvenile justice

Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:22:34 AM

Ok. Thanks

"MINIMUM STANDARDS SHOULD NOT BE OUR STANDARDS"

A®Bishop
Director
lllinois Department of Juvenile Justice

From: Irving, Toni [mailto:Toni.lrving@Illlinois.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 10:39 AM

To: Bishop, Arthur D.; Slaughter, Justin Q.; Thomas, Gailyn; Bishop, Arthur D.; Dembo, Robert;
Shaw, Barbara

Subject: RE: NRI and juvenile justice

The 2pm mtg tomorrow will be in the 15" floor Lt Gov conf room

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

To: BISHOP, ARTHUR D; SLAUGHTER, JUSTIN Q; THOMAS, GAILYN; BISHOP, ARTHUR D; Dembo, Robert; Shaw.
Barbara

Subject: RE: NRI and juvenile justice

Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 10:38:41 AM

The 2pm mtg tomorrow will be in the 15 floor Lt Gov conf room

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

Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 10:38:00 AM

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
Date: Monday, November 14, 2011 6:32:00 PM

If there is someone who you think will have good insight by all means bring them.

thx

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (o)

312.814.5512 (f)

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 6:30 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: RE: NRI and juvenile justice

Can | bring staff or do you want just me?

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 6:28 PM
To: Shaw, Barbara

Subject: RE: NRI and juvenile justice

Thanks. It’s about how to better connect NRI youth and families to DJJ Aftercare workers. 16t fl, JRTC

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
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I will change the data meeting. Where will the 2:00 meeting be? And, can you give me a heads up on the
agenda for the meeting?

Thanks,
Barbara

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 2:08 PM
To: Shaw, Barbara

Subject: RE: NRI and juvenile justice

My schedule is crammed w/budget meetings this week and we start again at 3pm. If you could change the data
mtg that would be super helpful. Let me know.
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

Hi, Toni. | have a NRI data system meeting with UIC till 3:00. Can the meeting be at 3? If not, I'll try to change
my data meeting.

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
Date: Monday, November 14, 2011 6:30:55 PM

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

To: BISHOP, ARTHUR D; SLAUGHTER, JUSTIN Q; THOMAS, GAILYN; BISHOP, ARTHUR D; Dembo, Robert
Subject: RE: NRI and juvenile justice
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 1:57:00 PM

Room change. 16™ floor now

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

From: Bishop, Arthur D. [mailto:ARTHUR.D.BISHOP@doac.illinois.gov]

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 12:49 PM

To: SLAUGHTER, JUSTIN Q; THOMAS, GAILYN; Irving, Toni; BISHOP, ARTHUR D; Dembo, Robert
Subject: NRI and juvenile justice

When: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: 16th floor small conf room

When: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US &
Canada).

Where: JRTC 16 floor
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From: Smith, Deloris

To: BISHOP, ARTHUR D; Irving, Toni

Cc: THOMAS, GAILYN; SLAUGHTER, JUSTIN Q
Subject: RE: NRI

Date: Monday, November 14, 2011 12:13:16 PM
Director,

Wednesday, November 16" @ 2:00 p.m. is doable.

IL Dept. Juvenile Justice / Director’s Office
100 West Randolph, Suite 4-200

Chicago, IL 60601

(312) 814-4403

(312) 814-0701 (fax)

> -
f%/mg (7

From: Bishop, Arthur D.

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:30 AM

To: Irving, Toni

Cc: Smith, Deloris; Thomas, Gailyn; Slaughter, Justin Q.
Subject: RE: NRI

Ok. Deloris will check my calendar.

Sent from my Windows® phone.

From: Irving, Toni <Toni.lrving@Illinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:11 AM

To: Bishop, Arthur D. <ARTHUR.D.BISHOP@doc.illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: NRI

Sorry, veto was hectic and | didn’t get a chance to reach out to Barb. | have conflict today.
How’s your schedule look Tues at 10am or Wed at 2pm.

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (0)

312.814.5512 (f)

From: Bishop, Arthur D. [mailto:ARTHUR.D.BISHOP@doc.illinois.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 9:04 AM
To: Irving, Toni
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Subject: NRI

Good morning Toni. Need to confirm our meeting for 2pm today. If we're on | think it would be
best if you made the request for Barbara to attend. Gailyn and Justin will attend also as they
have had specific discussions with providers who are lamenting about the lack of referrals.
Thanks

Sent from my Windows® phone.






From: Bishop. Arthur D.

To: Irving, Toni

Cc: Smith, Deloris; THOMAS, GAILYN; SLAUGHTER, JUSTIN Q
Subject: RE: NRI

Date: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:30:32 AM

Ok. Deloris will check my calendar.

Sent from my Windows® phone.

From: Irving, Toni <Toni.lrving@lIllinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:11 AM

To: Bishop, Arthur D. <ARTHUR.D.BISHOP@doc.illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: NRI

Sorry, veto was hectic and | didn’t get a chance to reach out to Barb. | have conflict today. How’s
your schedule look Tues at 10am or Wed at 2pm.

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
Date: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:11:00 AM

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
Date: Monday, November 14, 2011 12:36:47 PM

Good afternoon Toni,

Do you how about how long the NRI meeting will last? My reason for asking is because the Director
has a meeting scheduled at 3:00 p.m. with a State Senator at 3:00 p.m., and | didn’t want him to be
rushed. If necessary, an alternative date/time is Thursday at 3:00 p.m.

Thank you!

Dty (ﬂ bneithh

IL Dept. Juvenile Justice / Director's Office
100 West Randolph, Suite 4-200

Chicago, IL 60601

(312) 814-4403

(312) 814-0701 (fax)

From: Smith, Deloris

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 12:13 PM
To: Bishop, Arthur D.; Irving, Toni

Cc: Thomas, Gailyn; Slaughter, Justin Q.
Subject: RE: NRI

Director,
Wednesday, November 16" @ 2:00 p.m. is doable.

@/{/U (%///////

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

From: Irving, Toni <Toni.Irving@Illinois.gov=>
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Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:11 AM
To: Bishop, Arthur D. <ARTHUR.D.BISHOP@doc.illinois.gov=>
Subject: RE: NRI

Sorry, veto was hectic and | didn’t get a chance to reach out to Barb. | have conflict
today. How’s your schedule look Tues at 10am or Wed at 2pm.

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

Good morning Toni. Need to confirm our meeting for 2pm today. If we're on | think it
would be best if you made the request for Barbara to attend. Gailyn and Justin will
attend also as they have had specific discussions with providers who are lamenting
about the lack of referrals. Thanks

Sent from my Windows® phone.






From: Weems. Malcolm

To: Winick, Ben; Anderson. Lindsay Hansen
Subject: RE: Special projects money

Date: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 1:16:47 PM
2:30

From: Winick, Ben

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 12:49 PM
To: Anderson, Lindsay Hansen; Weems, Malcolm
Subject: RE: Special projects money

Malcolm, thanks for getting the list to me. Is there a time when we can sit down and compare the
Senate list with our list to see where there are still shortfalls?

From: Saddler, Michelle

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 12:47 PM

To: Winick, Ben; Anderson, Lindsay Hansen; Weems, Malcolm
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
were not even aware of special projects funding. Because of the broader context that the Gov’s
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

col: I

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

312 SouTH FOURTH, SUITE 200
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
them worked out with the Governor’s office?

Thanks,

Kristin

From: Bryan Echols <bryane@magicchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Special Project Grant Application Status

To: "Anita Andrews-Hutchinson™ <ahutchinson@vlacademy.org>, "Annie Smith"

> "Azaryalu Stonar" > "Barbara Britten”
"Bernita Johnson-Gabriel" <bgabriel@qgcdc.org>, "Brandon F.
Johnson™ <bjohnson@wpconsortium.org>, "Carlos Nelson" <cnelson@gagdc.org>,
"Charlotte Robinson™ <crobinson@magnoliaassociates.net>, "Cheryl Francis"
<cherylf@chicagoareaproject.org>, "Chlyla Wilson" <chlyla@otiswilsonfoundation.org>,
"Christine Smith" > "Clarice M. Read" >
"Cornel Barnett" < >, "David Whittaker"

_-Deborah Williams” _
"Debra Vines" >, "Deneen Bohannon-Siimon"

, "Diane L. Bedrosian" <dbedrosian@ssfsl.org>, "Dr. Micah K.
, "Dr. Vivian R. James" <brjones@abjchicago.org>,
renshomeandaid.org>, "Eugene Wolf"

>, "Florence Johnson" <fjohnson@swyc.org>, "Frances
Wright” <info@bobl.org>, "Franshuan Myles" , "Gerald

Walanka" <gwalanka@insearch.org>, "Jacques A. Conway"
<jconway@teamworkenalewood.org>, "Jennifer Artis"
<jennifer.artis@franciscanalliance.org>, "Jocelyn Jones" <jjones@thearkofstsabina.org>,
"Juandalyn Holland" <jholland@teamworkenglewood.org>, "Kadi Sisay"

<ksisay@swyc.org>, "Katrina Thompson" <kthompson@broadviewparkdistrict.org>,
"Keenan White" > "Kevin Means" <blessed@bamhouse.org>,
"Kirsten Rokke" <kirsten ackstarproject.org>, "Lauren Fischer" <Ifischer@insearch.org>,

"Linette Kinchen" <linette@grandfamilieschicago.org>, "Lisa R. Ramsey"
<lramsey@ercsabina.org>, "Lynette Danley"” < >, "Marie Dumas"

> "Mecole Jordam" <mjordam@targetarea.org>, "Meghan Olson"
> "Michael Pfleger” < net>, "Moriel
, "Nakisha Hobbs" <nhobbs@vlacademy.org>, "Nancy
Jackson" < com>, "Nancy Ronquillo"

<nronquil .0rg>, "Neli Vasquez-Rowland" <neli@asafehaven.org>,
"Nicole W. lliev" <nwiliev@woodlawnpromise.org>, "Nina Longino"
<nlongino@woodlawnpromise.org>, "Priscilla Jones" <
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
"Ricardo Estrada” <estradar@metrofamily.org>, "Ronald Holt"
<ronald.holt@chicagopolice.org>, "Ruth Robinson™
<ruth@brightstarcommunityoutreach.com>, "Samantha Mitchell"

Swansey"






<samanthamitchell@abjchicago.org>, "Saranna Davidson" <
"Sherrinie Eckersley" <eckersls@metrofamily.org>, "Sonya Eldridge™
>, "Sterling J. Gildersleeve" <sterlin asafehaven.org>, "Sue
Imancentral.org>, "Susan Walker" < , "Teyonda

, "Tony Bell" , " Tony McCoy"
, "EnvoyTyrone Staggers”
<tyrone_staggers@usc.salvationarmy.org>, "Val Jordan" <vwjordan@breakingground.net>,
"Vera G. Davis" , " Jr.Wallace E. Goode"
<wallace@hyde.parkchamberchicago.org>, "Wendy Walker Williams™
<wendywilliams@uchicago.edu>, "BarbaraShaw" <Barbara.Shaw@Illinois.gov>
Cc: "SylviaLove" <Sylvia.L ove@Illlinois.gov>, "ShaiHoffman"
<Shai.Hoffman@Illinois.gov>, "AddieMcCaskill" <Addie.McCaskill@1llinois.gov>
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

com>,

Snyder Ross" <sue
Wertz"

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

To: Anderson, Lindsay Hansen; Weems. Malcolm
Subject: RE: Special projects money
Date: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 12:48:41 PM

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
[llinois Department of Human Services

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

Date: Tue, 1 Nov 2011 12:30:40-0700

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
"Christine Smith" > "Clarice M. Read"
"Cornel Barnett" >, "David Whittaker™

"Debra Vines" , "Deneen Bo!annon-8||mon"

> "Diane L. Bedrosian" <dbedrosian@ssfsl1.org>, "Dr. Micah K.
Swansey" < >, "Dr. Vivian R. James" <brjones@abjchicago.org>,
"Emil Kro renshomeandaid.org>, "Eugene Wolf"

, "Florence Johnson" <fjohnson@swyc.org>, "Frances
Wright” <info@baobl.org>, "Franshuan Myles" < >, "Gerald

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
<lramsey@ercsabina.org>, "Lynette Danley"” < , "Marie Dumas"

> "Mecole Jordam" <mjordam@targetarea.org>, "Meghan Olson"

, "Michael Pfleger” < >, "Moriel
> "Nakisha Hobbs" <nhobbs@vlacademy.org>, "Nancy
Jackson" < >, "Nancy Ronquillo"

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
>, "Rey Lopez-Calderon"” <rey@alianzainstitute.org>,
"Ricardo Estrada” <estradar@metrofamily.org>, "Ronald Holt"

<ronald.holt@chicagopolice.org>, "Ruth Robinson"
<ruth@brightstarcommunityoutreach.com>, *Samantha Mitchell"

<samanthamitchell@abjchicago.org>, "Saranna Davidson"_,

"Sherrinie Eckersley" <eckersls@metrofamily.org>, "Sonya Eldridge”
>, "Sterling J. Gildersleeve" <sterlin asafehaven.org>, "Sue
Snyder Ross™ <sue@1mancentral.org>, "Susan Walker" > "Teyonda

Wertz" < , "Tony Bell’ > "Tony McCoy"
, "EnvoyTyrone Staggers”
<tyrone staggers@usc.salvationarmy.org>, "Val Jordan" <vwjordan@breakingaround.net>,






"Vera G. Davis" |||} > * ) \Vallace E. Goode”
<wallace@hyde.parkchamberchicago.org>, "Wendy Walker Williams"
<wendywilliams@uchicago.edu>, "BarbaraShaw" <Barbara.Shaw@Illinois.gov>
Cc: "SylviaLove" <Sylvia.L ove@Illinois.gov>, "ShaiHoffman"
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

To: Winick, Ben

Subject: RE: Special projects money

Date: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 2:31:47 PM
4™ 4-500

From: Winick, Ben

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 2:31 PM
To: Weems, Malcolm

Subject: Re: Special projects money

What floor are you on?

From: Weems, Malcolm

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 02:30 PM
To: Winick, Ben; Anderson, Lindsay Hansen
Subject: RE: Special projects money

Come down. I'm still working on some stuff for Senator Munoz.

From: Winick, Ben

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 2:30 PM
To: Weems, Malcolm; Anderson, Lindsay Hansen
Subject: Re: Special projects money

Still in this other thing. Do you want me down, or do you want to come up.

From: Weems, Malcolm

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 02:29 PM
To: Winick, Ben; Anderson, Lindsay Hansen
Subject: RE: Special projects money

Are you coming down?

From: Winick, Ben

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 1:17 PM
To: Weems, Malcolm; Anderson, Lindsay Hansen
Subject: Re: Special projects money

That works for me.

From: Weems, Malcolm

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 01:16 PM
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

ce!:

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

312 SouTH FOURTH, SulTe 200
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62701
PHoNE: 312-206-2884

EmAIL: ruhe@tayloruhe.com

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

Cc: Brian Manderfield <BManderfield@BGCA.ORG>

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

>, "Azaryalu Stonar" < > "Barbara Britten”
>, "Bernita Johnson-Gabriel" <bgabriel@qcdc.org>, "Brandon F.
Johnson™ <bjohnson@wpconsortium.org>, "Carlos Nelson" <cnelson@gagdc.org>,
"Charlotte Robinson™ <crobinson@magnoliaassociates.net>, "Cheryl Francis"
<cherylf@chicagoareaproject.org>, "Chlyla Wilson" <chlyla@otiswilsonfoundation.org>,
"Christine Smith" < > "Clarice M. Read" < >
"Cornel Barnett" < >, "David Whittaker™

Deon e -
>, "Deneen Bohannon-Siimon"

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
"Keenan White" < "Kevin Means" <blessed@bamhouse.org>,
ackstarproject.org>, "Lauren Fischer" <Ifischer@insearch.org>,

"Debra Vines" <

McCler
Jackson"

>, "Nancy Ronquillo"
.0rg>, "Neli Vasquez-Rowland" <neli@asafehaven.org>,
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
<%gmpez-cmderon" <rey@alianzainstitute.org>,
"Ricardo Estrada™ <estradar@metrofamily.org>, "Ronald Holt"
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

Wertz" > "Tony Bell" < >, "Tony McCoy"
>, "EnvoyTyrone Staggers"

>






<tyrone_staggers@usc.salvationarmy.org>, "Val Jordan™ <vwjordan@breakingground.net>,
"Vera G. Davis" <m_>, " Jr.Wallace E. Goode"
<wallace@hyde.parkchamberchicago.org>, "Wendy Walker Williams™
<wendywilliams@uchicago.edu>, "BarbaraShaw" <Barbara.Shaw@Illinois.gov>
Cc: "SylviaLove" <Sylvia.l ove@Illlinois.gov>, "ShaiHoffman"
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

Subject: RE: TWO

Date: Thursday, December 01, 2011 3:49:00 PM

Based upon your audit of TWO did they deliver services for which they were paid?

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
Date: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 5:57:00 PM

Barb, What other viable candidates are there to replace TWO? Also, how’s our coverage in the gth
ward?

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



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TONI.IRVING

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Barbara.Shaw




From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: TWO
Date: Thursday, December 01, 2011 5:14:46 PM

It’s DHS that did the audit that resulted in negative findings. | talked with Cristal today and we're
waiting to hear what the Gov’ s Office wants us to do in light of the DHS audit.

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 3:50 PM
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

To: Thomas, Cristal; Weems, Malcolm

Cc: Irving, Toni; Desai, Reshma; Jenkins, Lorri
Subject: RE: The Woodlawn Organization

Date: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 3:09:00 PM
Importance: High

Any news on TWO? We really need to move forward with SNW subcontracts (email below refers to
SNW subcontracts that should have been approved two weeks ago) and NRI payment for TWO. [I'm
inclined to do so unless you tell me not to since we don’t have a concrete reason to be holding up
these programs. Please advise.

Thanks,
Barbara

From: Desai, Reshma

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 2:37 PM
To: Shaw, Barbara

Subject: The Woodlawn Organization

Hi, any update on TWO? We still have not sent approval of their subcontracts. But their case
management staff are schedule to attend the training tomorrow.

Reshma Desai

Director of Grant Programs

lllinois Violence Prevention Authority
100 W Randolph Rm 4-750

Chicago, IL 60601

ph:312.814.1708

fax: 312. 814.8259
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From: Thomas, Cristal

To: Shaw, Barbara; Weems. Malcolm

Cc: Irving, Toni; Desai, Reshma; Jenkins, Lorri
Subject: RE: The Woodlawn Organization

Date: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 3:18:00 PM

Legal was looking into whether IVPA could take action on a grant agreement based on DHS’ finding.
But I suggest IVPA conduct its own review of this organization to determine whether it is complying
with the contract terms for the NRI and Safety Networks grants, and whether they are indeed
provided the services as reported.

Cristal

Cristal A. Thomas

Deputy Governor

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
100 W. Randolph St., 16-100
Chicago, lllinois 60601
312-814-2121

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 3:09 PM
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
SNW subcontracts that should have been approved two weeks ago) and NRI payment for TWO. I'm
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

[llinois Violence Prevention Authority
100 W Randolph Rm 4-750

Chicago, IL 60601
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ph:312.814.1708
fax: 312. 814.8259






From: Irving, Toni

To: Shaw. Barbara

Subject: Re: Can u tell me

Date: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 4:45:20 PM
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
Date: Thursday, December 08, 2011 8:50:59 AM

Will call you today

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

----- Original Message -----

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 04:47 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 1:17:24 PM

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

cel. I

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

To: "Anita A11d1'ews-Hutchinson" <ahutchinson@vlacademv.org>, "Annie Smith"

>, "Azaryalu Stonar" >, "Barbara Britten"
"Bemlta Johnson-Gabriel" <bgabriel@qgcdc.org>, "Brandon F.

>, "Carlos Nelson" <cnelson@gagdc.org>,

"Charlotte Robinson" <c1obmson((vmagnohaassomates net>, "Cheryl Francis"
<cherylfi@chicagoareaproject.org>, "Chlyla Wilson" <chlyla@otiswilsonfoundation.org>,

"Christine Smith" > "Clarice M. Read" >
"Cornel Barnett" >_"David Whittaker"

"Debra Vines" > "Deneen Bohannon-Silmon"

, "Diane L. Bedrosian" <dbedrosian@ssfs1.org>, "Dr. Micah K.

Swansey" >, "Dr. Vivian R. James" <brjones@abjchicago.org>,
"Emuil Kro daid.org>, "Eugene Wolf"

>_"Florence Johnson" <fiohnson@swvc.org>, "Frances
"Flanshuan Myles" > "Gerald

Walanka" <gwalanka((v1nsea1ch org>, "Jacques A. Conway"
<jconway@teamworkenglewood.org>, "Jennifer Artis"

<jennifer.artis@franciscanalliance.org>, "Jocelyn Jones" <jjones@thearkofstsabina.org>,

"Juandalyn Holland" <jholland@teamworkenglewood.org>, "Kadi Sisay"
<ksisav@swyc.org>, "Katrina Thomlison" <kthompson@broadviewparkdistrict.org>,

"Keenan White" >, "Kevin Means" <blessed@bamhouse.org>,
"Kirsten Rokke" <kirsten(@blackstarproject.org>, "Lauren Fischer" <lfischer@insearch.org>,
"Linette Kinchen" <linette@grandfamilieschicago.org>, "Lisa R. Ramsey"
<lramsev(@ercsabina.org>, "Lynette Danley" >, "Marie Dumas"

> "Mecole Jordam" <mjordam(@targetarea.org>, "Meghan Olson"
, "Michael Pfleger" > "Moriel
McCler , "Nakisha Hobbs" <nhobbs(@vlacademy.org>, "Nancy
Jackson , "Nancy Ronquillo"
O1g>, "Neh Vasquez-Rowland" <neli@asafehaven.org>,
"Nicole W. Iliev" <pwiliev@woodlawnpromise.org>, "Nina Longino"






<nlongino@woodlawnpromise.org>, "Priscilla Jones" _>,
" Lt. ColonelRalph Bukiewicz" <ralph_bukiewicz@usc.salvationarmy.org>, "Rami
Nashashib1" <rami@imancentral.org>, "Reginald Akkeem Berry"
<akkeem(@savingoursonsministries.org>, "Rev. Michael Eaddy"

- - . . f l
<ronald.holt@chicagopolice.org>, "Ruth Robinson"
<ruth@brightstarcommunityoutreach.com>, "Samantha Mitchell"
<samanthamitchell@abjchicago.org>, "Saranna Davidson"
"Sherrinie Eckersley" <eckersls@metrofamily.org>, "Sonya Eldridge"

>, "Sterling J. Gildersleeve" <sterlingg(@asafehaven.org>, "Sue

" <sue(@imancentral.org>, "Susan Wakﬁ"feyonda
, "Tony Bell" _ "Tony McCoy"
, "EnvoyTyrone Staggers"
rone_staggers(@usc.salvationarmy.org>, "Val Jordan" <ywjordan@breakingground.net>,

"Vera G. Davis" , " Jr.Wallace E. Goode"

<wallace@hyde.parkchamberchicago.org>, "Wendy Walker Williams"
<wendywilliams(@uchicago.edu>, "BarbaraShaw" <Barbara.Shaw(@]Illinois.gov>
Cc: "SylviaLove" <Sylvia.Love@]Illinois.gov>, "ShaiHoffman"
<Shai.Hoffman@Illinois.gov>, "AddieMcCaskill" <Addie. McCaskill@Illinois.gov>
Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2011, 12:59 PM
Kristin Allen
Director
lllinoisAlliance of Boys & Girls Clubs
400 W. Monroe, Suite 206
SpringfieldIL 62704
(217) 527-8800 (office)

- (fax)

kallen@bagca.org
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From: Winick, Ben

To: Weems. Malcolm
Subject: Re: Special projects money
Date: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 2:31:22 PM

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

EwmaAlL: ruhe@tayloruhe.com

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
Y - A zaryalu Stonar” < > "Barbara Britten”





< >, "Bernita Johnson-Gabriel" <bgabriel@gcdc.org>, "Brandon F.
Johnson" <bjohnson@wpconsortium.org>, "Carlos Nelson™ <cnelson@gagdc.org>,
"Charlotte Robinson™ <crobinson@magnoliaassociates.net>, "Cheryl Francis"
<cherylf@chicagoareaproject.org>, "Chlyla Wilson" <chlyla@otiswilsonfoundation.org>,
"Christine Smith" < , "Clarice M. Read" < >
"Cornel Barnett" < >, "David Whittaker™

>, "Deborah Williams" <_,
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

< >, "Rey Lopez-Calderon"” <rey@alianzainstitute.org>,
"Ricardo Estrada™ <estradar@metrofamily.org>, "Ronald Holt"
<ronald.holt@chicagopolice.org>, "Ruth Robinson"
<ruth@brightstarcommunityoutreach.com>, "Samantha Mitchell"

<samanthamitchell@abijchicago.org>, "Saranna Davidson" <_,

"Sherrinie Eckersley" <eckersls@metrofamily.org>, "Sonya Eldridge”
< >, "Sterling J. Gildersleeve" <sterlin asafehaven.org>, "Sue
Snyder Ross™ <sue@imancentral.org>, "Susan Walker" < , "Teyonda

> "Tony Bell" < , "Tony McCoy"
, "EnvoyTyrone Staggers”
<tyrone_staggers@usc.salvationarmy.org>, "Val Jordan" <vwjordan@breakingground.net>,
"Vera G. Davis" < > " Jr.Wallace E. Goode"
<wallace@hyde.parkchamberchicago.org>, "Wendy Walker Williams™
<wendywilliams@uchicago.edu>, "BarbaraShaw" <Barbara.Shaw@Illinois.gov>
Cc: "SylviaLove" <Sylvia.L ove@lllinois.gov>, "ShaiHoffman"
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










From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Date:

Smith, Deloris
BISHOP, ARTHUR D; Irving. Toni

THOMAS, GAILYN; SLAUGHTER, JUSTIN Q
Recall: NRI
Monday, November 14, 2011 12:15:59 PM

Smith, Deloris would like to recall the message, "NRI".
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From: Smith, Deloris

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: Recall: NRI
Date: Monday, November 14, 2011 12:48:53 PM

Smith, Deloris would like to recall the message, "NRI".
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From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Vaught, David

Cc: Souchet, Monique; Weems, Malcolm; Staley, Marc; Irving, Toni
Subject: Request for Meeting--Corrected

Date: Friday, December 23, 2011 9:51:55 AM

Hi, David. I’'m writing to request a meeting with you as soon as possible regarding the reduced GRF
budget and headcount targets received yesterday.

| understand that GOMB applied a 9% across the board reduction to GRF appropriations which
resulted in our new target of approximately $11.4 million.

However, the net result of this new GRF target is actually a whopping 70% cut in IVPA’s current GRF
budget of approximately $40 million, since a large portion of the GRF funds supporting the
Governor’s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative(NRI) and the Safety Net Works (SNW) program were
non-appropriated allocations from the Governor’s Lump Sum budget.

If we had to reduce our current $40.23 million GRF supported budget to approximately $11.4
million. This would gut the NRI and the SNW programs and would pull the rug out from under 23
distressed communities where we have just begun to build community capacity to provide important
supports for youth living in highly distressed environments (e.g. trauma and emotional self-
regulation interventions in schools, case management for high risk youth, spring/summer jobs for
youth, mentoring, parent and youth leadership development, and reentry services).

When we meet | would also like to talk about the headcount goals. IVPA is a very small agency and
we are barely able to keep up now with the demands of NRI, SNW and the recently added Special
Project Grants we were asked us to implement. Loss of headcount would be a real hardship for us
and would jeopardize our ability to implement these grants properly. If necessary, perhaps we
could switch a couple of slots to contractual positions to eliminate the health care and pension
costs.

I am around and in the office next week and could meet then if you’re available. Otherwise, | hope
we can meet early in January to see if we can arrive at less drastic budget targets for IVPA.

Thanks for your consideration. | hope you have a great holiday season.

Barbara
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From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Irving, Toni

Cc: Jenkins, Lorri; Desai, Reshma

Subject: TWO

Date: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 9:02:55 AM

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

To: Weems, Malcolm; Thomas, Cristal; Holmes, Michael A.; Sambolin, Ivonne; Saddler. Michelle
Cc: Jenkins, Lorri; Hoffman, Shai

Subject: The Woodlawn Organization and SP grants

Date: Monday, November 28, 2011 12:38:43 PM

Importance: High

IVPA is holding off making a NRI payment to The Woodlawn Organization for their renewal contract
waiting for guidance as to whether we should cancel this contract given the DHS findings. Please let
me know as soon as possible so that we can move forward with the payment or cancel.

We are also holding the two Special Project grants that are under investigation until we hear from
you (Black on Black Love, Peoples Community Development Association of Chicago(the amounts and
senators are listed on the document | sent you yesterday).

Thanks,
Barbara
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